OFFICE OF THE MAYOR DANIEL LURIE

SAN FRANCISCO MAYOR
To: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors : ‘_ _ _ S0
From: Sophia Kittler, Mayor’s Budget Director == O SV P04 26
Date: May 30, 2025

Re: Delegation of 9.118 Authority - Accept and Expend Grant - San Francisco Health

Authority, a local governmental entity doing business as the San Francisco Health
Plan (“Health Plan” or “SFHP”) - Housing and Homelessness Incentive Program
(“HHIP”) Expanding San Francisco Department of Public Health Recuperative
Care Community Supports - $2,489,698.63

Resolution retroactively authorize the Department of Public Health to accept and expend a
grant in the amount of $2,489,698.63 from the California Department of Health Care
Services (DHCS) through San Francisco Health Plan (SFHP) for participation in a
program entitled, “Housing and Homelessness Incentive Program (“HHIP”) Expanding
San Francisco Department of Public Health Recuperative Care Community Supports,” for
a term of one year, one month, and sixteen days from May 15, 2025 to June 30, 2026; and
delegating authority under Charter Section 9.118(a) to the Director of Health to approve a
Grant Agreement between the City, acting by and through the Department of Public
Health, and SFHP.

Should you have any questions, please email Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org.
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